Pulaski Music Booster Meeting

Monday, October 10, 2021

Meeting called to order by PCSMB President Margaret Winkelman at 7:04 PM

Treasurer's Report (Tiffany Rondou-PCSMB Treasurer).

- Updated student accounts information is available.
- If you would like to use your account to pay Octobers trip payment please talk to me tonight. We will be sending off a check tomorrow.
- Money Market Account-\$77,000
- General fund-\$26,000
- Student account -\$19,000

Secretary Report (Rachel Cheney-PCSMB Secretary)

- Copy of September Minutes taken by Rachel Cheney were available in hard copy for review.
- Motion to approve the September Minutes made by Lisa Puyleart, seconded by Kelly Walenski, motion approved.

Directors'/Officers' reports:

Band (Mr. Busch-Director of Bands) Not present- information given by Band President Greta Volberding

- For Jazz band we did a quesadilla stand during Spirit week and it was a great success. We earned \$363.
- Jazz 2 and 3 will be starting next Monday, October 18.
- October 14 is Band/Senior night at the football game. We will be recognizing our seniors and playing a
 few numbers with the 8th graders during half time.
- Music Boosters will be providing Dinner for the Marching band and 8th graders on October 14. We will
 be getting a sign up posted for donations and parents to help.
- Pep band will be starting up in November. We will be playing for Boys and Girls basketball games. Each night will have a theme to dress up. The dates for pep band are November 18, December 7, December 9, January 4 (possibly alumni night), January 14, January 21, February 8, February 15.
- Congratulations to all State Band participants Cali Widi and Nick Silis

Jazz Band (Mr. Guerrero-Asst. Director of Bands)

- Thank you to the Chaperones that helped with our Kelly Lake trip. An especially Big thank you to Lisa for organizing Lunch on Saturday.
- Red Raider Jazz band will be holding the Veterans dinner dance this year, but it will look a bit different. The Concert portion will be held on Saturday November 13 at 7pm here in the Ripley Auditorium. For the dinner portion we will be giving out meal vouchers to the Polish Chick. Tickets are \$15 each.

Choir (Mrs. Brown-Director of Choirs)

- Choir earned \$250 from spirit day both. That money along with the money earned at the car wash will be used to purchase T-shirts for the choirs.
- Monday the 18th is an optional Choir rehearsal with the 7th and 8th graders to work on their Red Raider Showcase numbers.
- Other rehearsals for Red Raider Show case are as follows: October 31 noon-4pm, November 1 5:30-8pm, November 2 5:30-8pm, November 3 variety acts only, November 5 3-6pm.
- Red Raider Showcase Performances are November 6 at 7pm, and November 7 at 2pm.
- Choir has asked the Music Boosters to help with a bake goods sale during intermission of the Red Raider Showcase.

Choir Council Report: Ryan Bouchard

- Congratulations to the following choir students who were accepted into the State honors choirs.
 Grayson Rondou, Tim Huber, and Ryan Bouchard will be in the mixed choir, Lindsey Seaquist, Marilyn Caylor, Marie Crain will be in the Treble choir.
- Lizzy Dornfield and Katlyn Brown are in the Middle School State honors choir.

Agenda Items:

Disney 2022

T-Shirts: We will be having the T-shirts made through "Speedi-T". The winner of the student designed T-shirt will be announced this week.

Booster Trip payments: Margaret Winkelman brought up that there are not very many more payments for the Disney trip. As a Booster club we need to decide what we are going to cover cost wise. If one payment is made for each student, it would be \$28,346. Joanne Widi asked if we could consider making two payments for each student since we have such a large amount in the money market account. The cost for two payments made for each student would be \$56,692. The only other expense we are being asked to cover is the cost of the trip T-shirts. Rachel Cheney made a motion to use the funds from the money market account to make the final two payments of the Disney trip. Nikki Love seconded the motion and a vote was taken. Everyone present was in favor with no one opposed. Motion passes. It was decided that the Boosters would cover the December and January payment for all students.

MET Force- Jessi Drevs

Thank you for everyone that helped with the half time field shows.

We have a few radio batteries that need to be replaced before the Florida trip due to the fact that they no longer hold a charge.

New batteries will be ordered now so we have them in time for the Florida trip.

Fundraising:

Resch- Krista Halla-Valdes

We have volunteer spots for people to earn money for their booster's account. Please see the weekly newsletter for available dates and sign-up link.

Packer Games- Krista Halla-Valdes

They are desperate for volunteers. Students aged 14 and older can work with their parent. We are doing 2 dates: Nov. 14, Nov. 28. Money earned will be split 50/50 between student accounts and the main Music Boosters fund.

Uncle Mike's & Village Roasters Coffee-Krista Halla-Valdes/ Courtney Van Boxtel

We will be handing out the packets for this fundraiser November 8. The official sale runs November 15-November 28. All order forms and money are due Monday November 29, 2021. Product delivered for student pick up December 13-17. Students deliver product by December 20th in time for the holidays!

Dimes for Disney jars-Nikki Love

Jars are available to go to businesses to raise funds for the trip. We do have jars out at several businesses in our community and surrounding communities. If you take one, please write down where you are putting them. Trailer Sponsorships- Nikki Love

This item will be tabled until after Chili-rific is over and before marching season begins in 2022.

Cookbook- Margaret Winkelman

We are still collecting recipes. The link is on the facebook page and under the fundraising tab on the boosters website.

Chili-rific-

Nikki Love and Lisa Puyleart are in the process of getting things rolling. More to come next month.

Band and Choir Pictures-Joanne Widi

Kathleen Caylor was contacted and agreed to do band and choir pictures. She would give 10% of the cost of the photos back to the Music Boosters as a fund raiser. Joanne will co-ordinate the date and time with Mrs. Brown, Mr. Busch, Mrs. Caylor, and Mrs. Morgan.

School fundraiser- Mr. G

We will be selling Chicks and dip along with Pizza with a purpose. This fundraiser will run through the end of October.

Motion to adjourn made by Kelli Berg, seconded by Nikki Love.

Meeting adjourned at 8:39 PM. Next Meeting will be Monday, November 15, 2021 7:00 PM LGI-2